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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202302018 Nonpoint Source Grant for Development of Environmental Justice Screening Tool

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Environmental Protection

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 8, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 13, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 21, 2023, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.1.a (pg.7)
	Is the deliverable database format Esri File Geodatabase?  

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.2 (pg. 7)
	In what format will the State of Maine specific data be provided?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will provide data as ESRI Geodatabases when possible.  Some data may be provided in spreadsheet form.


	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.1 (pg. 7)
	Is it expected that the successful bidder will host the screen tool or will the State of Maine host the tool?  If hosted by the State, will it be hosted using Esri technology, either on premise or cloud based ArcGIS Enterprise or ArcGIS Online? The geoplatform.gov screening tool appears to be a mapbox application.  Is this what the State expects?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects to receive work product files as ESRI Geodatabases, which will be deployed on State AGOL resources.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.1.a + B.1.b (pg. 7)
	The Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) issued guidance that requires no changes to CEJST metrics when reporting on CEJST investments (https://static-data-s The Department expects to receive work product files which will be deployed on State AGOL resources.creeningtool.geoplatform.gov/data-versions/1.0/data/score/downloadable/CEQ-CEJST-Instructions.pdf). Many of the CEJST metrics are based on data collections (e.g., American Community Survey) 2010 Census tracts and cannot be reformulated to 2020 Census tracts.

Would DEP be amenable to limiting revisions of the CEJST metrics to simply presenting 2020 Census tracts on a map to compare to 2010 Census tracts used in CEJST?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department seeks to have the most current pertinent data visualized.  We are amenable to determining the process to reach this goal with the successful bidder.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.1.b (pg. 7)
	Would DEP accept a synopsis of the periodicity of refreshing each data source and instructions to retrieve and process the data sources rather than scripting automated refreshes, which are not likely to be practical given frequent changes in data access?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.2.b.i (pg. 7)
	Will DEP provide the successful contractor with the public access information for each waterbody on the Nonpoint Source Priority Watersheds list?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.2 + B.3 (pg. 7)
	At the conclusion of the period of performance, would DEP accept delivery of the GIS work product files or is there an online resource under DEP’s control where work products would reside?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department expects to receive work product files as ESRI Geodatabases, which will be deployed on State AGOL resources.


	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.3.a (pg. 7)
	Will DEP provide the successful contractor with the water sampling data?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will provide the successful contractor with all the necessary water quality information to develop the requested work products. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.3.b (pg. 7)
	Would DEP be amenable to an interactive spreadsheet containing all Priority Watersheds/waterbodies and details of the surrounding communities?

	
	Answer

	
	No.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.3.c (pg. 8)
	Would DEP provide their best estimate of the number of data layers to be incorporated into the map for context?

	
	Answer

	
	We anticipate 5-7 layers to be incorporated into the map.


	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	B.3.c (pg. 8)
	Does DEP expect to provide the contractor with the referenced data layers or would the contractor be acquiring information not in the state’s possession?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department will provide the successful contractor with the referenced data layers.  
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